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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, February 19, 2010 12:03 PM

To: ‘dsholar@fotonenergy.com’

Subject: RE: Foton Updates (Additional Requests)

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 1o 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you. '

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: dsholar@fotonenergy.com [mailto:dsholar@fotonenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Foton Updates (Additional Requests)

Thank you for the earlier updates for Foton Energy Systems. I now need updates to two other
intities of Foton.

L10000017279 _ _.»

The Foton Group, LLC

(1) Add FEIN: 27-1912536

(2) Change Business Address: 1316 George Jenkins Blvd, Lakeland, FL. 33815

Troa e

(B:misior s o)
Foton Technologies, LLC : '
(1) Change Business Address: 1316 George Jenkins Blvd, Lakeland, FL 33815

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact
me.

Donna Sholar

foton Energy Systems, LLC
1316 George Jenkins Bivd,
Lakeland, FL 33815
863-688-1514 Office
863-688-1548 Fax



